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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Webb Franklin for Congress Committee
Robert R. Knight, as treasurer
W. B. Crump, III
Don Barrett MUR 1621
David Hicks, Sr.
Bank of Greenwood
Capital Foundation: Mississippi
Republican Campaign Committee
R. Andrew Taggart, as treasurer

CERTIF ICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the
Federal Election Commission executive session of
September 24, 1985, do hereby certify that the Commission
decided by a vote of 5-0 to accept the conciliation
agreements attached to the General Counsel's report dated
September 12, 1985, and close the file in this matter.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,
and McGarry voted affirmatively for the decision.
Commissioner Harris did not vote.

Attest:

September 25, 19385

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
ecretary of the Commission




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D € 20463

Jan W. Baran, Esquire
Wiley and Rein

1776 K Street, N.W.
washington, D.C. 20006

Re: MUR 1621
Webb Franklin for Congress Committee
Robert R. Knight, as treasurer
W.B. Crump, III
Don Barrett
David Hicks, Sr.

Dear Mr. Baran:

On September 24 , 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement you signed and a civil penalty in settle-
ment of violations of 2 U.S.C. § 44la and 441b(a), provisions
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter, and it
will become a part of the public record within thirty days.
However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information
derived in connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming
public without the written consent of the respondents and the
Commission. Should you wish any such information to become part
of the public record, please advise us in writing within 10 days.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,
Charles N, Steele
Gene Counsel
e (._/ / I 7
r" /\ s ’

7 VA
BY: xe‘nmth\i\sr

o)
Associate Gendfal Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

The Webb Franklin for MUR 1621
Congress Committee

Robert R. Knight, Treasurer
W.B. Crump, III

Don Barrett

David Hicks, Sr.

N N P N i

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT
This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
{({hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that

the Respondents Webb Franklin for Congress Committee and as

treasurer, Robert R. Knight violated the following:
1. 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f) for receipt of the following
contributions made in excess of limitations at 2 U.S.C.
§ 44la(a) (1) (A) or § 44la(a) (2) (A):

a) direct contributions and loan endorsements from
three individuals;

b) direct contributions made after the primary
election in excess of net primary debt from a
party-related multicandidate committee, the
Capital Foundation: Mississippi Republican Party
Campaign Committee;

c) direct contributions from four individuals.

2. 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) through receipt of loans in the form
of overdrafts from a national bank (the Bank of Greenwood, a
branch of the National Bank of Jackson, MS).

The Commission further found reason to believe that
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Respondents W.B. Crump, III, Don Barrett and David Hicks, Sr.,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (A) by making a contribution in the
form of a loan endorsement and a direct contribution in excess of
limitations to the Committee.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having

participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:
I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (1).
1y Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.
S Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.
Iv. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
A, The Committee is the principal campaign committee for
candidate Webb Franklin, Second Congressional District,
Mississippi, and its treasurer is Robert R. Knight.
B. 1. On November 22, 1982, the Committee secured an
uncollateralized loan of $30,000 from the Bank of Greenwood,
Mississippi, a branch of the First National Bank of Jackson,
Mississippi.
235 The loan was endorsed by three individuals as

follows :




Excessive
Contributor Date Election Amount Portion

Don Barrett 8/28/82 $300
11/01/82 $300

11/22/82 10,000 (loan)
Total ,60

David Hicks, 8/28/82 $300
Sr. 11/17/82 $200
11/22/82 10,000 (loan)

Total I10.500

Bill Crump 8/28/82 $80
11/22/82 10,000 (loan)
Total $10,080

August 17, 1982 Primary
November 2, 1982 General

3. On October 17, 1983, the Committee obtained a note

of $30,000 from the Bank of Greenwood endorsed solely by the

candidate in lieu of the November 22, 1982 loan.

4. 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (A) states that no person
shall make contributions to any candidate and authorized
political committee with respect to any election for federal
office which, in the aggregate, exceed $1,000.

5. 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f) states that no candidate or
political committee shall knowingly accept contributions in
violation of this section.

6. 2 U.S.C. § 431(8) (A) (i) states that the term
"contribution" includes any gift, subscription, loan,
advance or deposit of money or anything of value made by any

person for the purpose of influencing federal elections.
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e 2 U.S.C. § 431(8) (B) (vii) (1) states that
loan/contributions shall be considered a loan by each
endorser or guarantor, in that proportion of the unpaid
balance that each endorser or guarantor bears to the total
number of endorsers or guarantors.

8. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 431(8)(A) (i) and
(B) (vii) (I), each individual endorser is liable for one-
third the amount of the loan in addition to their direct
contributions.

O As a result of the original loan arrangements, the
Respondent Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f) for receipt
of loan/contributions violative of 2 U.S.C. § 441la(a) (1) (A)
in the amount of $28,180. Individual Respondents violated
2 U.S.C. § 441a(a) (1) (A) by making contribution in excess of
limitations. Respondents state that such violations were

not willful or intentional.

G T After the Mississippi primary of August 17, 1982,

the Committee received two contributions of $5,000 each from
the Capital Foundation: Mississippi Republican Party
Campaign Committee ("the Party Committee"), an account of
the Republican State Party Committee.

2% The contribution checks were transmitted with a
letter dated August 18, 1982, which designated one of the
checks to pay primary debts; the other was designated for

the November 2, 1982 general election.
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3 Respondent documented primary election debts of
$8,017.43.

4. FEC auditors applied cash on hand to calculate the
net primary debt of $1,360.35.

5L The Party Committee's contribution of $5,000
exceeded the net primary debt by $3,639.65.

6. 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a) (2) (A) states that no
multicandidate committee shall make contributions to any
candidate and authorized political committees with respect to
any federal election which, in the aggregate, exceed $5,000.

s 2 U.S.C. § 441a(f) states that no candidate or
political committee shall knowingly accept contributions in
violation of this section.

85 11 C.F.R. § 110.1(a) (2) (i) clarifies the
contribution limitation of $5,000 per election: "With respect
to any election” means in the case of a contribution
designated in writing for a particular election, the election

so designated, except that a contribution made after a

primary election and designated for the primary shall be made

only to the extent that the contribution does not exceed net
debts outstanding from the primary election.

9. The Committee accepted a contribution of $3,639.65
in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f). The Committee states

that such violation was not willful or intentional.
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D. 1. During 1982, the Committee accepted contributions

from individuals as follows:

Excessive
Contributor Date Amount Portion

Howard Brent 8/30/82 $1,000
12/20/82 200 $200

Steve D. Golding 10/08/82 $1,000
12/28/82 250 $250

P.F. Wetzek 11/08/82 $1,000
12/28/82 200 $200

Fae E. Rhodes 8/26/82 $1,000
8/28/82 300
12/16/82 200 $500

25 On October 3, 1983, the Committee refunded the
excessive contributions totaling $1,150.

3% 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f) prohibits a candidate or
political committee from knowingly accepting contributions
violative of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (A).

4, The Committee accepted contributions totaling
$1,150 in excess of limitations at 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a) (1) (A)
in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f). The Committee states
that such violation was not willful or intentional.

E. 3y On the fifth day before the general election held
November 2, 1982, and for 14 days after the election, the
Committee's campaign depository incurred bank overdrafts with
the Bank of Greenwood, Mississippi (a branch of the First
National Bank of Jackson, Mississippi) aggregating

$30,076.38.
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2. The Bank paid the checks which were submitted for

payment on insufficient funds even though the depository was

not covered by overdraft protection.

35 On November 22, 1982, the Committee secured the
loan of $30,000 from the Bank and deposited this amount into
the campaign depository for the purpose of paying the
overdrafts.

4. 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) prohibits the making or receipt
of contributions or expenditures by a national bank in
connection with a federal election.

GYE 2 U.S.C. § 431(8)(A) (i) defines "contribution" as
any gift, subscription, loan, advance, or deposit of money or
anything of value made by any person for the purpose of
influencing any election for federal office.

6. 11 C.F.R. § 100.7(b)(11l) states, in pertinent
part, that an overdraft made on a checking or savings account
shall be considered a contribution by the bank or institution
unless: the overdraft is made on an account which is subject
to a definite interest rate which is usual and customary; and
there is a definite repayment schedule.

e The Bank allowed overdrafts on the Committee's
depository.

8. The campaign depository d4id not contain overdraft

protection pursuant to 11 C.F.R. § 100.7(b) (11).
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9. The Committee received a contribution from a
national bank in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a). The
Committee states that such violation was not willful or
intentional.

v. The Committee will refund $3,639.65 to the Capital
Foundation: Mississippi Republican Party Campaign Committee.

VI. The Committee will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer
of the United States on behalf of all respondents in the amount
of seven thousand five hundred dollars ($7,500), pursuant to
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

X% Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.
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Xl This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is
not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Coungel

@d !, o

eth A. Gross kﬁate
Associate Gener Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

/
i / /S /8S
E?QVW. Date %

Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

October 2, 1985

James A. Keith

Brunini, Grantham, Grower and Hewes
1400 First National Bank Building
Jackson, Mississippi 39201

Re: MUR 1621
Bank of Greenwood

Dear Mr. Keith:

On September 24, 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by your client and a civil penalty
in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a), a provision
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter, and it will
become a part of the public record within thirty days. However,
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in
connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming public
without the written consent of the respondent and the Commission.
Should you wish any such information to become part of the public
record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

lygbal Couns
7(”&‘(/@)‘%

By: Kenneth A. Gpo$st /’/
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

The Bank of Greenwood (Mississippi) MUR 1621

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT
This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. The Commission found probable cause to believe

that The Bank of Greenwood ("Respondent”) violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 441b(a) by making loans in the form of overdrafts.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly
entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (A) (1)
do hereby agree as follows:

TIi. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent and
the subject matter of this proceeding.

AT Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

161G Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.

Iv. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

) Respondent, the Bank of Greenwood (Mississippi), is
a branch of the First National Bank of Jackson, Mississippi.

2 On the fifth day before the general election held

November 2, 1982, and for 14 days after the election,




the Webb Franklin for Congress Committee incurred bank
overdrafts on its campaign depository with the Bank of
Greenwood.

3. Respondent paid overdrafts aggregating
$30,076.38.

4. Respondent paid the Committee's checks which
were presented for payment on insufficient funds.

S. The Franklin Committee depository was not
covered by overdraft protection.

6. On November 22, 1982, the Franklin Committee
secured a note of $30,000 from the Respondent and deposited
this amount into the campaign depository.

7. Respondent's assistant cashier, Fisher South-
worth, III, was assistant treasurer of the Franklin Committee.

8. 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) prohibits the making or
receipt of contributions or expenditures by a national bank
in connection with a federal election.

9. 2 U.S.C. § 431(8) (A) (1) defines "contribution"
as any gift, subscription, loan, advance, or deposit of money
or anything of value made by any person for the purpose of
influencing any election for federal office.

10. 11 C.F.R. § 100.7(b) (11) states, in pertinent
part, that an overdraft made on a checking or savings account
shall be considered a contribution by the bank or institution

unless: the overdraft is made on an account which is subject

=D




to a definite interest rate which is usual and customary; and
there is a definite repayment schedule.

11. Respondent allowed overdrafts on an account
entitled Webb Franklin Special Account No. 55-1597-8, an
account used by the Franklin Committee as a campaign depo-
sitory.

12. The Franklin Committee's campaign depository
did not contain overdraft protection pursuant to 11 C.F.R. §
100.7(b) (11) .

Vés Respondent made a contribution to the Webb Franklin
for Congress Committee in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 44lb(a) by
allowing overdrafts on the Webb Franklin Special Account
No. 55-1597-8. Respondent contends it was not aware that the
account was being used as a campaign depository.

Vi. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer
of the United States in the amount of Two Thousand Dollars
($2,000), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5)(A).

VII. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any
activity which is violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1972, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(l) concerning the matters
at issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance
with this agreement. If the Commission believes that this

agreement or any requirement thereof has been violated, it

-3




may institute a civil action for relief in the United States
District Court for the District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the
date that all parties hereto have executed same and the
Commission has approved the entire agreement.

X Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with
and implement the requirements contained in this agreement
and to do notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein,
and no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written
or oral, made by either party or by agents of either party,
that is not contained in this written agreement, shall be

valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Stggle
General Counsel . -

BY:.
Rénneth A, Gross E
Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENT'

//L/AM

R. Burnham
Pre51dent




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D € 20463

October 2, 1985

Keith Hill, Executive Director
Capital Foundation: Mississippi
Republican Campaign Committee

P.O. Box 1178
Jackson, Mississippi 39205

Re: MUR 1621
Capital Foundation: Mississippi
Republican Campaign Committee
R. Andrew Taggart, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Hill:

On September 24 , 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement you signed and a civil penalty in settle-
ment of violations of 2 U.S.C. § 44la and 441b(a), provisions
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter, and it
will become a part of the public record within thirty days.
However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information
derived in connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming
public without the written consent of the respondents and the
Commission. Should you wish any such information to become part
of the public record, please advise us in writing within 10 days.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,
g:é;;gi N. Steelé
neral’ Counsel
KLgn
( /'(,\\, l(;,’\“'/f/(_lx

‘kénneth A. Gposs
Associate Geheral Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
The Capital Foundation: MUR 1621
Mississippi Republican Party

Campaign Committee
R. Andrew Taggart, Treasurer

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission”), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. The Commission found probable cause to believe
that The Capital Foundation: Mississippi Republican Party
Campaign Committee and as treasurer, R. Andrew Taggart
("Respondent), violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (2) (A) by making a
contribution in excess of limitations to the Webb Franklin for
Congress Committee.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly
entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (A) (1)

do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent and

the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

I1I. Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

%% Respondent, The Capital Foundation: Mississippi

Republican Party Campaign Committee, functions as an account
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of the state party committee of the Mississippi Republican
Party.

2% After the Mississippi primary of August 17, 1982, the
Respondent made two contributions of $5,000 each to the Webb
Franklin for Congress Committee ("the Franklin Committee").
3 The contribution checks were transmitted with a letter
dated August 18, 1982, which designated one of the checks to
pay the Franklin Committee's primary debts; the other was
designated for the November 2, 1982 general election.

4. The Franklin Committee documented primary election
debts of $8,017.43.

5. FEC auditors applied cash on hand to calculate the
Franklin Committee's net primary debt as $1,360.35.

6. Respondent's contribution of $5,000 to the Franklin

Committee's primary election exceeded the net primary debt

by $3,639.65.

7o 2 U.S.C. § 441la(a) (2) (A) states that no multicandidate
committee shall make contributions to any candidate and
authorized political committees with respect to any federal
election which, in the aggregate, exceed $5,000.

8. 11 C.F.R. § 110.1(a)(2) (i) clarifies the contribution
limitation of $5,000 per election: "With respect to any
election” means in the case of a contribution designated in
writing for a particular election, the election so

designated, except that a contribution made after a primary
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election and designated for the primary shall be made only

to the extent that the contribution does not exceed net

debts outstanding from the primary election.
v. Respondent made a contribution of $3,639.65 in excess
of limitations in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441la(a) (2) (A).

VI. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of
the United States in the amount of five hundred dollars Effg?)
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § $437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with

and implement the requirements contained in this agreement and

to so notify the Commission.
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Xl This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is
not contained in this written agreement, shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

e //fj

Kenheth A. Gross / “Pate
Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENT:

it o

ry.4
l\gs,‘lt:1orf””""""l'
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May 17, 1985

Mr. Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
Washaington, D.C.

RE: MUR le621
The Bank of Greenwood

Dear Mr. Steele:

Enclosed is a Statement of Designation ot Counsel form regarding the
above referenced.

Thank you.
Sincerely,
S Lo

’ AP Y \{« : o
Ceeil R. Burnham - i
President

:1ls

Enclosure

P.O Box 945/ Telephone 601 / 455-1531




STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION Or COUNSEL

NAME OF COUNS:ZL: Brunini, Grantham, Grower & Hewes
James A. Keith
Leigh B. Allen

ADDRESS: First National Bank Building
P.O. Drawer 119 g .
Jackson, Miss. 39205 .

TZLEPHONE: 601/948-3101 Co.- 3

The above-pzmed individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is auvthorizedé to receive any notifications and
other communications from the Commission and to act on my

behalf before the Commission.

5-17-85
Date

W7,

ature cecil R. Burnham, Yes.

NAMT: Cecil R. Burnham

ADDRESS: The Bank of Greenwood
P.O. Box 945
Greenwood, Miss. 38930 ; N

HOMEZ PHONE: 601/453-6333

BUSINZSS PHONEZ: 601/455:1531




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

May 3, 1985

Cecil R. Burnham, President
The Bank of Greenwood

P.0O. Box 945

Greenwood, Mississippi 38930

Re: MUR 1621
The Bank of Greenwood

Dear Mr. Burnham:

This is in reference to your letter dated April 23,
1985, requesting an extension to respond to the General
Counsel's Brief. Although your letter did not reiterate
the reasons for the request, you explained by telephone
that you received the Brief on April 15, 1985, and that
you had assessed whether to hire counsel for the response.
You stated that you would turn the case over to outside
counsel who would need additional time to review the
matter and make the appropriate response.

After considering these circumstances, the Commission
has determined to grant your requested extension. :
Accordingly, your response will be due on May 20, 1985.

If you have any questions, please contact Frances B.
Hagan, the staff member assigned to this matter at (202)
523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General, Counsel

enneth A. Gros
Associate General Counsel




ATTORNEYS AT LAW

818 CONNRCTICUT AVE., 1. w'%:

IN CLEVELAND, OHIO INGTON c. 80000 23 n In DENVER, CoLORADO
3200 NATIONAL CiTy CENTER WASE. 7R : A?R A 3 HOO, 303 Eany I77% AvENUE

CLEVELAND, OHIO 441i4 - < ODzwvEn, COLORADO 80203

(218) @2i-0200 (3p8) [e1:l000 (303) seroceoco
TWx @10 42) 8378 TELECOPIER (908) 887-0010

In OrLANDO, FLORIDA
In Cowumaus, OHIO 137 FLoOR BAmrNETT PLAZA

68 EasT STATE STRREY 4 Ontanoo, FLorioa 32801
Cowtumaus, OHIO 43218 Aprll 22 ’ 1985 (308) @ai-1111

(@14) 220-1841)

WRITER'S DIRECT DIAL NO.:

(202)861-157 2

Charles N. Steele, Esquire
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1621
Dear Mr. Steele:

This office is in receipt of your letter of April 9, 1985
and the General Counsel's Briefs attached thereto regarding the
above-captioned matter. Our clients, Webb Franklin for Congress
Committee, Robert R. Knight, treasurer, William B. Crump, III,

Don Barrett, and David Hicks, Sr., have authorized me to indicate
to you a desire to enter into negotiations directed towards

reaching a conciliation agreement pursuant to 11 C.F.R. § 111.18(d).
I understand that such negotiations do not preclude the filing of
responsive briefs in the event negotiations are unsuccessful.

With respect to our client, Barrett, Barrett & Barrett
please be advised that we concur with the recommendation contained
in your General Counsel's Brief which recommends that the Commission
find no probable cause to believe that Barrett, Barrett & Barrett
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441la(a) (1) (nr).

I trust that negotiations towards settling this matter
will be commenced in the near future. Please call my office if
there are any gquestions.

Sincerely,

I

- Jan W. Baran

William B. Crump, III
John W. (Don) Barrett
David Hicks, Sr.
Robert R. Knight
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April 19, 1985

Federal Election Commission
Ms. Frances Hagan
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Fran:

As per our telephone conversation I would like to request an extention
of time in which to file a brief. Being that I have just accepted the position
of Executive Director of the Mississippi Republican Party, I feel that I need
time to review the legal and factual issues of the case. It is also my understand-
ing that I will assume position of Treasurer of the Mississippi Republican Party
Campaign Committee.

If possible I would like to receive the FEC's audit field work report regard-
ing the Franklin Committee. Also any other reports that would bring me up-to-date
regarding this matter.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Executive Director

BKH/jkb

P.O. Box 1178/Jackson.MS 39205/(601)948- 5191
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April 22, 1985

Mr. Chearles N. Steele

Generel Counsel

Federal Election Commission
Reton ) e

The Bank of CGreenwocd

Steele:

receirt of vour letter of April 9, 1985, and hereby

recuest an
extension cf time in which to file & brief.

find enclecsed & Statement of Desicnation of Counsel

form.

any ccnsideration in the above recuest.

Sincerely,

f ./
iﬁft4/'<, ’~4%~;42z~\w
Cectl R. Burrham

President




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON D.C. 20463

April 29, 1985

B. Keith Hill, Executive Director
Mississippi Republican Party

P.O. Box 1178

Jackson, Mississippi 39205

MUR 1621

Capital Foundation:
Mississippi Republican
Party Campaign Fund

R. Andrew Taggart, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Hill:

This is in reference to your letter dated April 19, 1985,
requesting an extension to respond to the General Counsel's
Brief. After considering the circumstances presented in
your letter, the Commission has determined to grant your
requested extension. Since you stated in your telephone
conversation that you received the Brief on April 18, 1985,
your response will be due on May 8, 1985,

If you have any guestions, please contact Frances B,
Hagan, the staff member assigned to this matter at (202)
523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. G
Associate General Counsel




nch of First National Bank of Jockson. Mississippi
Greenwood, Mississippi 38930

Mr. Charles N.
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C.

Steele

RE: MUR

The Bank of Greenwood
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CECIC R. BURNHAM,
PRESIDENT

April 23, 1985
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1621,

The Bank of Greenwood

Dear Mr. Steele:

I am in receipt of your letter of April 9, 1985, and hereby request an
extension of time in which to file a brief.

You will also find enclosed a Statement of Designation of Counsel form.

Thank you for any consideration in the above request.

CRB:ls

Enclosure

P.O Box 945 / Telephone 601 / 455-1634

Sincerely,

°7: ‘\v ,"7
LA { ‘/ '{

Cecil R.

President

/
(' L—‘Mﬂx\’
Burnham




STATEMENT OF DZISIGNATION OF COUNSEL

NAME OF COUNSZEL: T. Harris Collier, III

ADDRESS: First National Bank
P.O. Box 291
Jackson, MS 39205

TELEPHONE: 601/354-5111

The above-nzmed individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is auvthorized to receive any notifications and

other communications from the Cormission and to act on my

behalf before the Commission.

April 23, 1985
Date

N2ME: Cecil R. Burnham

ADDRESS: The Bank of Greenwood
P.O. Box 945
Greenwood, Miss. 38930

HOME PHONE: 601/453-6333

BUSINESS PEONE: 601/455:1531
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Branch of First National Bank of Jackson, Mississiopi
Greenwood, Mississippi 38930

January 2, 1985

Mr. Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: Webb Franklin

Dear Mr. Gross:

In answer to your letter addressed to S. Craig Robinson dated
December 17, 1984, Mr. Robinson is no longer employed with
the Bank, but I have enclosed answers to your Interrogateries.
If I can be of further help in this matter, please call.

Sincerely,

oo

Cec1l R. Burnham
President

CRB:1ls

Enclosures

PO. Box 945 / Telephone 601 / 455-1531




1. Officers who were authorized to approve overdrafts in the absence of the
President of the Bank during 1982:

Senior Vice President and anyomne of the following:
Hillard Harper, Vice President

Elvin Buckley, Vice President

Will Lott, Vice President

Joyce White, Assistant Vice President

Fisher M. Southworth, Assistant Cashier

John Lee, Assistant Cashier

Yes, Mr. Southworth was authorized to approve overdrafts in 1982, subject
however jointly with the Senior Vice President as stated in number 1, above.

The Webb Franklin, Special Account #55-1597-8 became overdrawn on November
3, 1982, and was cleared from overdraft on November 22, 1982. During these
19 days the decision to pay the account into overdraft was most probably
made by Cecil R. Burnham, President. If Mr. Burnham was out of the Bank
during this time it is possible that Mr. Southworth along with another
officer could have approved the overdrafts. But as stated in previous
correspondence no officer of The Bank of Greenwood was aware that the Webb
Franklin, Special Account was his campaign depository account and was only
allowing him the same privilege this Bank has allowed him over many years
of banking. Records indicate this account opened on September 23, 1981, long
before Mr. Franklin announced his candidacy for Congress. Further, no
where on Bank records does it show that this was a campaign depository
account. There has been overdrafts on Mr. Franklin's personal account over
the years and all were approved by the President of the Bank or the Senior
Vice President.

2. Copies of signature cards on Webb Franklin Special Account #55-1597-8 are at-
tached.




NEGEIVED AT THE FEC

® C-CCH# 6322

B5JANE ag:s53

. Joal
He o —

January 2, 1985

Kenneth A. Gross

Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Mr. Gross:

Enclosed are the answers to your questions from your letter
dated December 17, 1984. Fly!

Very truly yours,

o

Fisher M. Southworth, III
113 E. Jefferson
Greenwood, Ms. 38930




Interrogatories

What was your role as assistant treasurer of the Webb
Franklin for Congress Committee?

Please delineate in detail your responsibilities regarding
financial aspects of the campaign, reporting to the FEC,
preparation of FEC disclosure reports, fundraising, or any
other duties you performed.

What account was maintained as the Committee depository
during the campaign?

On which accounts did you have signatory power during the
campaign?

Did you know that the Webb Franklin Special account of the
Bank of Greenwood was a campaign depository?

If not, what account did you think was being used for
campaign purposes?

Were you aware that Webb Franklin maintained accounts at the
Bank of Greenwood?

Did you know that Bill Crump and/or others had signatory
power on any of candidate Webb Franklin's accounts?

What are your duties and responsibilities as Assistant
Cashier at the Bank of Greenwood?

Are you one of the bank officers authorized to approve
overdrafts in the Bank President's absence?

If so, have you ever approved or seconded approval of an
overdraft:

1.) to the Webb Franklin Special account?
-please list dates and amounts.

2.) to a Webb Franklin personal account?
-please list dates and amounts.




I was never assigned any particular role in the campaign, financial or
otherwise.

Although my name was listed as Assistant Treasurer of the Webb Franklin
for Congress Committee, I never met with any Committee and was never
asked to participate in any preparation of reports, fundraising or any
other duties. It was my understanding that Robert Knight was to take
care of all reporting. I only know I was never consulted in any area.

Bank of Greenwood's, Webb Franklin, Special.

I did not know what account was being used at the time. As stated above
I was not assigned any duties nor did I participate in any financial or
fundraising affairs of the Campaign.

None

At the time I did not know that Mr. Franklin Special Account was a campaign
depository account.
I had no idea what account Mr. Franklin was using as his campaign account.

Yes.
I did not, but would have assumed that someone would have signatory powers
on his campaign accounts.

Primarily, loan officer.
a. Yes, jointly with another officer.

Maybe, but as stated, I was not aware at the time that this was his
campaign depository account.

Yes, jointly with another officer, numerous times over the many years

Mr. Franklin has been doing business at The Bank of Greenwood. We have
granted Mr. Franklin overdraft privileges for many years dating back to
possibly high school and college days. He has always covered these over-
drafts in a reasonable time. We do this for many of our customers which
are credit worthy.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, DC 20463

December 17, 1984

CERTIFIED MAIL
_RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Fisher M. Southworth III
804 Martin
Greenwood, Mississippi 38930

RE: MUR 1621
Dear Mr. Southworth:

The Federal Election Commission, established in April, 1975,
has the statutory duty of enforcing the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, and Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26,
Internal Revenue Code of 1954. 1In connection with an
investigation being conducted by the Commission, the attached
interrogatories which require you to provide certain information
have been issued. The Commission does not consider you a
respondent in this matter; but rather a witness only.

Since this information is being sought as part of an
investigation being conducted by the Commission, the
confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (12) (A) apply.
That section of the Act prohibits the making public of any
investigation conducted by the Commission without the express
written consent of the person with respect to whom the
investigation is made. You are advised that no such consent has
been given in this case.

You may consult with an attorney and have an attorney assist
you in the preparation of your responses to these questions.
However, you are required to submit the information under oath
within ten days of your receipt of this letter.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Frances B.
Hagan, the staff member handling this matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
g

Ll
nneth A. Gros
Associate Genefal Counsel

Enclosure
Questions




Interrogatories

What was your role as assistant treasurer of the Webb
Franklin for Congress Committee?

Please delineate in detail your responsibilities regarding
financial aspects of the campaign, reporting to the FEC,
preparation of FEC disclosure reports, fundraising, or any
other duties you performed.

What account was maintained as the Committee depository
during the campaign?

On which accounts did you have signatory power during the
campaign?

Did you know that the Webb Franklin Special account of the
Bank of Greenwood was a campaign depository?

If not, what account did you think was being used for
campaign purposes?

Were you aware that Webb Franklin maintained accounts at the
Bank of Greenwood?

Did you know that Bill Crump and/or others had signatory
power on any of candidate Webb Franklin's accounts?

What are your duties and responsibilities as Assistant
Cashier at the Bank of Greenwood?

Are you one of the bank officers authorized to approve
overdrafts in the Bank President's absence?

If so, have you ever approved or seconded approval of an
overdraft:

l.) to the Webb Franklin Special account?
-please list dates and amounts.

2.) to a Webb Franklin personal account?
-please list dates and amounts.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

December 17, 1984

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. S. Craig Robinson

Senior Vice President

Bank of Greenwood

P.O. Box 945

Greenwood, Mississippi 38930

RE: MUR 1621
[Bank of Greenwood]
Dear Mr. Robinson:

On April 26, 1984, you were notified that the Commission
found reason to believe the Bank of Greenwood violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 441b(a), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended. An investigation of this matter is being
conducted and it has been determined that additional information
from you is necessary.

Consequently, the Federal Election Commission has issued the
attached interrogatories which require that you provide
information which will assist the Commission in carrying out its
statutory duty of supervising compliance with the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, and Chapters 95 and 96
of Title 26, U.S. Code. Please submit the answers to these
additional questions within 10 days of receipt of this letter.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Frances B.
Hagan, the staff member handling this matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Associate Genéral Counsel

Enclosure
Questions




Interrcogatories

In answer to Question 5 in the original Interrogatories
regarding the Officers authorized to approve overdrafts, you
stated that in the Bank President's absence, the Senior Vice
President and "one other officer" approve the overdrafts.
Please state the title of the "other officer"™ who approves
overdrafts and identify the officer (s) by name who were
authorized to approve overdrafts during 1982.

State whether Fisher M. Southworth III, Assistant Cashier,
was or is authorized to approve overdrafts.

If so, state whether Mr. Southworth actually approved
overdrafts on the Webb Franklin Special account #55,1597-8,
or on any other Webb Franklin bank account maintained at the
Bank of Greenwood. Please give dates and amounts of the
overdrafts he approved.

Please provide copies of documents which established the
Webb Franklin, Special account, including, but not limited
to, signature cards, any contemporaneous correspondence
related to the new account and bank memoranda characterizing
the account. Include documents which may have been
subsequently generated to add signatories or request
services on the account from inception to the present.
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Webb Franklin for Congress
Committee

The Bank of Greenwood (Mississippi

Capital Foundation: Mississippi
Republican Party Campaign
Committee

Barrett, Barrett and Barrett

Don Barrett

David Hicks, Sr.

Bill Crump

MUR 1621

COMPREHENSIVE INVESTIGATIVE REPORT #2
On April 24, 1984, the Commission took the following actions
concerning MUR 1621:

. Found reason to believe that the Webb Franklin for
Congress Committee and Robert Knight, as treasurer,
violated the Act as follows:

(a) 44la(f)
(b) 441b(a)
(c) 432 (h) (1)
(d) 434 (b) (8)

Found reason to believe that the Bank of Greenwood
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a).

Found reason to believe that the following individuals
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441 (a) (1) (A):

(a) Don Barrett
(b) David Hicks, Sr.
(c) Bill Crump
Found reason to believe that the Capital Foundation:
Mississippi Republican Party Campaign Committee
violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (2) (A).
Found reason to believe that the partnership of
Barrett, Barrett and Barrett violated
2 U.S.C. § 441a(a) (1) (A).
Counsel for the Webb Franklin Committee, Barrett, Barrett
and Barrett law firm and three individual respondents submitted

affidavits and supporting documents regarding their various
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Associate Generd&l Counsel
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violations. The respondents Bank of Greenwood and the

Mississippi Republican Party also sent responses to the reason to

believe notices.

Our interrogatories to the Franklin Committee requested
copies of the candidate's bank records during specific campaign
time periods. The candidate agreed to comply with this request
with the reservation that Office of General Counsel staff review
the documents in his counsel's law office, taking copies of those
documents which appear to be relevant to the case.

On July 19, 1984, staff members from this Office and from
the Audit Division reviewed copies of the requested bank records.
Subsequently, the auditor analyzed the additional financial
information and on October 15, 1984, submitted this analysis to
the Office of General Counsel. The information will be reviewed
to determine whether additional reason to believe recommendations
are necessary. Furthermore, reports or briefs will be prepared
as appropriate for each of the respondents in this case.

Steele
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COMPREHENSIVE INVESTIGATIVE REPORT #1

ril 24, 1984, the Commission took the following actions
MUR 1621:

Found reason to believe that the Webb Franklin for
Congress Committee and Robert Rnight, as treasurer,
violated the Act as follows:

(a) 441la(f)
(b) 441b (a)
(c) 432(h) (1)
(4) 434 (b) (8)

Found reason to believe that the Bank of Greenwood
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a).

Found reason to believe that the following individuals
violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (A):

(a) Don Barrett
(b) David Hicks, Sr.

(c) Bill Crump

Found reason to believe that the Capital Foundation:
Mississippi Republican Party Campaign Committee
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a) (2) (A).

Found reason to believe that the partnership of
Barrett, Barrett and Barrett violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 441a(a) (1) (A).
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Counsel for the Webb Franklin Committee, Barrett, Barrett

and Barrett law firm and three individual respondents submitted

affidavits and supporting documents regarding their various
violations. The respondents Bank of Greenwood and the Mississippi
Republican Party also sent responses to the reason to believe
notices.

Our interrogatory to the Franklin Committee requested copies
of the candidate's bank records during specific campaign time
periods. The candidate has agreed to comply with this request
with the reservation that Office of General Counsel staff reviews

the documents in his counsel's law office, taking copies of those

documents which appear to be relevant to the case. We have agreed

to accommodate this request and will arrange a mutually suitable

time to allow a staff member adequate review of the records.

Associate General @ounsel




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

The Bank of Greenwood (Mississippi)

The Capital Foundation:
Mississippi Republican Party MUR 1621
Campaign Committee and

R. Andrew Taggart, as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the
Federal Election Commission executive session of July 9,
1985, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a
vote of 4-2 to take the following actions in MUR 1621:

A% Find probable cause to believe that the
Bank of Greenwood vioclated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a).

2. Approve the proposed conciliation agreement
concerning the Bank of Greenwood, as
recommended in the General Counsel's report
dated June 26, 1985, subject to reduction
of the civil penalty from Seven Thousand
Five Hundred Dollars ($7,500) to Three
Thousar® = llars ( 00) .

Approve the . :tter the Bank of Greent
as recommended ir. . . General Counsel's
report dated June _-, 1985. =

Find probable cause to believe that the
Capital Foundation: Mississippi Republican
Party Campaign Committee and R. Andrew
Taggart, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 441la(a) (2) (A).

(continued)




Federal Election Commission
Certification for MUR 1621
July 9, 1985

Approve the proposed conciliation agreement
concerning the Party Committee, as recommended
in the General Counsel's report dated

June 26, 1985, subject to reduction of the
civil penalty from One Thousand, Eight Hundred
and ™wenty Dol . ,$1,820) to Five Hundred
Dol! ($500)

Approv. he letter to the Party Committee as
recommended in the General Counsel's report
dated June 26, 1985.
Commissioners Harris, McDonald, McGarry, and Reiche
voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioners Aikens
and Elliott dissented.

Attest:

1=1t- 85 B/

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Webb Franklin for Congress
and as treasurer,
Robert R. Knight
William B. Crump, III
Don Barrett
pDavid Hicks, Sr.

MUR 1621

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the
Federal Election Commission executive session of May 21,
1985, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by
a vote of 6-0 to take the following actions in MUR 1621:

1. Enter into conciliation with the following

respondents prior to a finding of probable
cause to believe:
a) Webb Franklin for Congress
Committee and as treasurer,
Robert R. Knight,
b) W.B. "Bill" Crump, III.
c) Don Barrett
d) David Hicks, Sr.
Approve the proposed conciliation
agreements attached to the General

Counsel's report dated May 13, 1985.

(Continued)




Federal Election Commission
Certification for MUR 1621
May 21, 1985

Find no probable cause to believe that the
Webb Franklin for Congress Committee and
Robert Knight, as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. § 441a(f) in connection with a
contribution written on the Barrett,
Barrett and Barrett law firm Trust

Account representing contributions from
three individuals.

Take no further action against the Webb
Franklin for Congress Committee and as
treasurer, Robert Knight, regarding:

a) 2 U.S.C. § 432(h) (1),

b) 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (8).

Find no probable cause to believe that the
Barrett, Barrett, and Barrett partnership
violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (A).

Close the file as it relates to Barrett,
Barrett and Barrett.

o Send the letter attached to the General
Counsel's report dated May 13, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,
McGarry, and Reiche voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

5-2)-&E i S ey,

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELERCTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Webb Franklin for Congress MUR 1621 '
and as treasurer, Robert R.
Knight

William B. Crump, III

Don Barrett

David Hicks, Sr.
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GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

On April 24, 1984, the Commission found reason to believe
that the Webb Franklin for Congress Committee (the "Committee®)
violated the Act as follows:

1. 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f) for receipt of the following
contributions made in excess of limitations at 2 U.S.C.
§ 44la(a) (1) (A) or § 44la(a) (2) (A):

a) direct contributions and loan endorsements from
three individuals: Don Barrett, David Hicks, Sr.,

and Bill Crump;

b) direct contributions from a partnership; Barrett,
Barrett and Barrett law firm;

direct contributions made after the primary
election in excess of net primary debt from a
party-related multicandidate committee, the
Capital Foundation: Mississippi Republican Party
Campaign Committee;
d) direct contributions from four individuals.
2 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) through receipt of loans in the form
of overdrafts from a national bank (the Bank of Greenwood
["the Bank®™], a branch of the National Bank of Jackson, MS).
Sk 2 U.S.C. § 432(h) (1) through its apparent failure to

deposit all receipts into and make all disbursements from a

designated Committee depository. 1In addition, the Committee




=02

violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (8) by apparently failing to disclose
loans made to the Committee by the candidate.

The Commission also found reason to believe that the
following individuals violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (A) by making
contributions in excess of limitations to the Committee:

a) Bill Crump

b) Don Barrett

c) David Hicks, Sr.

Finally, the Commission found reason to believe that the
partnership of Barrett, Barrett and Barrett violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 44la(a) (1) (A) by making excessive contributions to the
Committee.

On April 9, 1985, the Office of General Counsel mailed

Briefs setting forth the factual and legal analysis of the issues

as well as the proposed probable cause recommendations.®/ 1In a

letter dated April 22, 1985, counsel for the respondent Committee
and the three individuals expressed the desire of his clients to
enter into negotiations toward settling these issues prior to
probable cause findings. He also advised that he concurred with
the Brief's recommendation of no probable cause that a violation
of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (A) occurred concerning his client, the

Barrett, Barrett and Barrett law partnership.

74 Two other respondents, the Bank of Greenwood (MS) and the
Capital Foundation: Mississippi Republican Party Campaign Fund,
have requested extensions of time to respond to the Briefs and
will be discussed in a separate report.




II. LEGAL ANALYSIS

As fully set forth in the General Counsel's Briefs to
respondents, the Office of General Counsel is recommending no
probable cause to believe that violations of 2 U.S.C.

§§ 44l1a(a) (1) (A) or 44la(f) occurred in connection with a
contribution to the Committee drawn on the Barrett, Barrett and
Barrett Trust Account. In addition, we are recommending no
further action against the Committee regarding 2 U.S.C.

§§ 432(h) (1) and 434(b) (8). At the respondents' request, we are
recommending pre-probable cause conciliation for the Committee's
and three individuals' violations of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (A) and
2 U.S.C. § 441a(f).

III. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION OF PROVISIONS AND CIVIL PENALTY

Attached are conciliation agreements which this Office is
prepared to propose in settlement of this matter.

The agreement proposed for the Committee contains admissions
that violations of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f) and § 441b(a) occurred. 1It
also requires a refund of $3,639.65 to the Capital Foundation:
Mississippi Republican Party Campaign Fund representing the
excessive contribution. The agreement includes a civil penalty
of $24,000. This amount was calculated as follows:

a) 25% of the excessive portion of contributions
received from individuals and refunded by the Committee (25% of
$29,330);

b) 50% of the amount of the excessive portion
received from a state party committee and not refunded (50% of

$3640) ;
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c) 50% of the amount received from a national bank
(50% of $30,000).
These figures are based on previous Commission actions at the
outset of pre-probable cause negotiations in similar cases of
excessive contributions and in §441b(a) cases.

For each of the three individuals who endorsed a loan of
$30,000 and made direct contributions to the campaign, we have
required an admission of the violation and have assessed a civil
penalty of 25% of the amount of each person's violation as

follows:

Amount of Amount of
Respondent Excessive Proposed Civil Penalty

W.B. "Bill" Crump $9,080 $2,270
Don Barrett $9,600 $2,400
David Hicks, Sr. $9,500 $2,375
IV. RECOMMENDATION

dLs Enter into conciliation with the following respondents prior
to a finding of probable cause to believe:

a) Webb Franklin for Congress Committee and as treasurer,
Robert R. Knight,

b) W.B. "Bill"™ Crump, I11I.

c) Don Barrett

d) David Hicks, Sr.

Approve the attached proposed conciliation agreements.

Find no probable cause to believe that the Webb Franklin for
Congress Committee and Robert Knight, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 441la(f) in connection with a contribution written

on the Barrett, Barrett and Barrett law firm Trust Account
representing contributions from three individuals.




o

Take no further action against the Webb Franklin for
Congress Committee and as treasurer, Robert Knight,
regarding:

a) 2 U.S.C. § 432(h) (1),

b) 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (8).

Find no probable cause to believe that the Barrett, Barrett
and Barrett partnership violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (A).

Close the file as it relates to Barrett, Barrett and
Barrett.

Send attached letter to respondents.

f
Date Cées N. Stée

General Counsel

Attachments
Proposed Conciliation Agreements (4)
Letter to Respondents
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JOHN E. MJLNER

R. WILSON MONTJOY. it

WALTER S. WEEMS

LAVONE R. WARREN

JAMES A. KEITH

JOSHUA J. WIENER

LAWRENCE £. ALLISON. JR. JOHN M, LOPER

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
“" 1400 FIRST NATIONAL BANK BUILDING
JACKSON. MISSISSIPPI 39201

11: 46

May 17, 1985

GRANTHAM, GROWER & HEWES

CHARLES P. ADAMS JR.

W. RODNEY CLEMENT JUR,

"' G CC sy 5
AN DELVERED
BSMAYZ0 a0 |5

//qgan

MAILING ADDRESS:
P. O. DRAWER 119
JACKSON. MISSISSIPP| 39205

TELEPHONE:
601-948-3101

COUNSEL
R. GORDON GRANTHAM

W. DAVID WATKINS
HOLMES 6. ADAMS
WILLIAM L. SMITH
JEFFERSON D. STEWART
ROBENT O DRINKWATER

BROOKS EASON

JOHN E. WADE. JR.
ELIZABETH LEVAN RILEY
J. PERRY SANSING

Mr. Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Re: MUR 1621
The Bank of Greenwood

Dear Mr. Steele:

Enclosed are three copies of Respondent's brief filed
in the above-referenced matter.

Very truly yours,
BRUNINI, GRANTHAM, GROWER & HEWES

es A. KReith

JAK: jmb
Enclosures




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

IN THE MATTER OF THE
BANK OF GREENWOOD (MISSISSIPPI) MUR 1621

REPLY BRIEF OF THE
BANK OF GREENWOOD

The Federal Election Commission ("FEC") has charged
The Bank of Greenwood ("Bank”") located in Greenwood,
Mississippi, with violating 2 U.S.C. Section 441lb(a) by
allowing overdrafts on the Webb Franklin Special Account
No. 55-1597-8. The overdrafts began with an overdraft of
$353.87 on October 28, 1982, which was cleared on October 29,
1982, The next overdraft, $5,703.28, did not occur until
November 3, 1982, one day after the general election.
Overdrafts then continued until November 19, 1982 when the
balance was -$20,636.68. The largest overdraft occurred on
November 16, 1982, in the amount of $30,076.38.

The Webb Franklin Special Account No. 55-1597-8 was
opened on September 23, 1981, several months before
Mr. Franklin had announced his candidacy for Congress. This
account maintained a positive average balance from February,
1982, through December, 1982. (See Bank's response to FEC
Question No. 9). No Bank records reflected that this account
was Mr. Franklin's campaign account, and no Bank employee was

aware that the account was being used as a campaign account,




(See Fisher M. Southworth, I1I, Affidavit attached hereto as
Exhibit B). No overdrafts were approved with the knowledge
that the overdrafts were for a campaign account.

It is very common for customers, especially profes-
sionals, to have special accounts other than their own
personal account. Mr. Franklin had a personal account as
well as the aforementioned special account, with no distinction
between these accounts other than the designation of personal
and special. There was nothing to indicate that Account
No. 55-1597-8 was a campaign account,

The Federal Election Commission attempts to make
much of the fact that Fisher M. Southworth, III, Assistant
Cashier, was listed as the Assistant Treasurer of the Webb
Franklin for Congress Committee. The FEC claims that by
virtue of this position, Mr. Southworth should have known
that the account was being used as a campaign account.
However, as Mr. Southworth stated in his answers to FEC
interrogatories, and as seen in his affidavit, Mr. Southworth's
position with the committee carried no responsibility for
participation in the campaign whatsoever. Mr. Southworth was
never asked to meet with the campaign committee, he was never
consulted by the committee, he had no signatory authority on
the account, and he never participated in any financial or
fund raising activities of the campaign. Because of his lack

of involvement in the campaign, Mr. Southworth was never in a




position to know what accounts had been set up for
Mr. Franklin's campaign.

Webb Franklin has been a valued customer of the
Bank for many years and has had overdraft privileges like
many other Bank customers. For instance, from December,
1981 through November, 1982, the Bank had 492 accounts which
had overdrafts of $100 or more. (See Exhibit A).
Mr. Franklin's personal account was overdrawn in amounts up
to $7,800. During this same period of time Account
No. 55-1597-8 maintained a positive average balance. .(See
Bank's response to FEC Question No. 9). When this account
was overdrawn, it was charged fees totaling $750.00.
Mr. Franklin's account No. 55-1597-8 was simply being treated
the same way his personal account and the accounts for
customers in good standing were treated by the Bank.

In summary, an overdraft of $353.87 was made
five days before the election and it was cleared four days
before the election took place. The next overdraft occurred
after the election and overdraft status was completely
cleared by November 19, 1982, These overdrafts occurred on
an account which no Bank employee knew was a campaign account.
The Bank, as a result, handled this account as any other
account for a customer in good standing with the Bank.
Therefore, the Bank should not be held in violation of 2
U.S.C. Section 441b(a) for overdrafts on an account which was

not known to be a campaign account.




Dated: May 17, 1985.

Respectfully submitted,
BRUNINI, GRANTHAM, GROWER & HEWES

A gl

s A. Keith, On¢ of the

OF COUNSEL:

BRUNINI, GRANTHAM, GROWER & HEWES
1400 First National Bank Building
P. O. Drawer 119

Jackson, Mississippi 39205
Telephone No.: (601) 948-3101




STATE OF MISSISSIPPI
COUNTY OF LEFLORE

AFFIDAVIT OF FISHER M. SOUTHWORTH, III

Personally appeared before me the undersigned authority in and
for the stated jurisdiction, Fisher M. Southworth, III, who having first
duly sworn, states, and deposes on oath as follows:

1. My name is Fisher M. Southworth, III. I am employed by The
Bank of Greenwood in Greenwood, Mississippi. My title is Assistant Cashier
and my responsibilities include, Assistant Branch Manager (Park Avenue
Branch), Loan Officer ( Commercial and Installment Loans), General Branch
Manager helping supervise eight (8) employees. I have had these responsi-
bilities for the last two (2) years.

2. 1 was appointed the Assistant Treasurer of the Webb Franklin
for Congress Committee. I had no duties as Assistant Treasurer and never met
with the committee and I never participated in any financial or fund raising
activities of the Campaign. I had no knowledge of the financial affairs of the
committee and I was not aware of what account Webb Franklan used as his cam-
paign account.

3. 1 am aware that Webb Franklin had an account with The Bank of
Greenwood called Webb Franklin Special Account, number 55-1597-8. This account
was opened September 23, 1981, several months before Wepb Franklin announced
his candidacy for Congress. Neither I nor any Bank employee was aware that
this account was Webb Franklin's Campaign account.

4. Webb Franklin has been a customer of The Bank of Greenwood for
many years. Mr. Franklin has been allowed overdrafts on his accounts with the
Bank as have other customers in good standing with the Bank. Mr. Franklan's
accounts including number 55-1957-8 have not been treated any differently than
accounts of other customers who maintain good standing with the Bank.

Dated this the l6th day of May, 1985.

joa 4 v/”,:" ’,/A'/ f
Sl L Ay g e
FISHER M. SOUTHWORTH,III

=
Al

Sworn to and subscribed pefore me this the l6th day of May, 1985.

LBy gl

CAND g - S SO
| NOTARY PUBLIC

“Aminlesicon Hxplres: ot

EXBIBIT B’




EXHIBIT "A"
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IANK'OF~LREE%HOOD
30X 943
GREENWOOD, MISS. 38930
$0600080085000000080000¢39300000¢
¢ NONTHLY INFORMATION REPORYT o
CC00CCSCCEESCEOEECIPIPIOCIVPPSOSOSOPRPOETIPTS

OVERDRAFY ACCOUNTY $100 OR HMORE

ACCT NURBER DESG DEC JAN FEB NMAR  APR  MAY  JUN JUL AUG SEP  OCT  NOV AYG
04-8522-7 . BU  417,7-326,2-225:7-165+,5-168,8-260,0-157/9- 59:5- 69,8-175,1-153,0-216,1- 199,608-
04-8326-8 BU  2:7 - - B- 1,5 6,1~ 6:4- B,7- 9- 48,9 172:9- 23.6 10,025-
04-8535-9 BU 16,8 132,5 95,2 S7:7 3.2 1,7- 32,6 8 12,1 8:6-333,6-145:2 12,683
05-0020-7 BU 3,5- 1,2 ? 1Y 1.0 3,3 2.6 4- 13N
05-0023-1 BU 1- 6- 109-
05-0031-4 BU
05-0153-6 BU
05-0163-5 , BU
05-0176-7 BU

05-0216-1 BU

05-0223-7 BU ’ 963

05-0249-2 BU J2s

05-0263-3 BU ( 1,372
05-0337-5 BU 3, 1,5 3.6 M- 3,9- 1.8- 6- { 2:516-
0S-0449-8 BU 1.2 b b 4 1 1,022
05-0506-5 8u 34,3 11,8 42,6 35.0 Vot- 33,9- 105 19,9 2,0 14,6 31,1 2+350
095-0531-2 BU 192" J b YR 124 33,9 1,95 3,0- 294 3N “s 7,991
0S-060! -4 { 1V} 2 2 8 9 24 8 1 V- S 6 5 633
05-0620-4 su ' ¥ 2 N- 1.0 2.0 6 528

05-062S-3 L1V} 23,0 100,99 49.™ 23,8 81, 20,3 6:2- 21,9 7:/5 V449 17,8- 39,2 30,658
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BANK OF GREENWOOD

BOX 945

GREENMOOD: MISS. 38930
0000090000000 0008000808000000009
¢ NONTHLY INFORMATION REPORT
G000V IIDIINEIIEIIIOIEOINIINITS

OVERDRAFYT ACCOUNT $100 OR HORE

ACCT NURMBER DESG DEC JAN FEB

05:-0680-8 BU 2.2 8 8

05-0741-8 BU 8,3

‘ 05-0840-8 BU J

05-0867-1 BU
095-0889-95 BU S

05-1031-) BU 4,6 “

05-1075-0 . su 29,5- 64,5- Y416 45.7 q- |3-o; 24, -

05-1104-8 BU 1,9 2:7- 6 3jo,  Hole
05-1146-9 BV 1 10.2- SiM- 10,9 126~
09-1148-5 | V] 13- ;-J-

09 -1154-3 | {V]

05-1242-6 su

05-1424-0 { 1V}

1436 -4 BU
1459-6 BU 1,0- Si16- T.2-

BU

{ 1Y)

Bu

Bu

| 1V]
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BANK OF ‘GREENHOOD
BOX 945 12-31-82
GAEENWOOD, MISS. 238930 PAGE NO. 3
SOSCECV0COSSS00FP00883000008008

¢ MNONTHLY INFORMATION REPORT o
$00600000000000000000000800000¢0

OVERDRA: T ACCOUNT 3100 DOR NORE

aCCT NUMBER DESG DEC JAN  FEB HAR APR

S 0 UGS BU S- 4,5 16~
-1788-8 BU
“1921 -9 BU
-1963-7 BU
{IGRIE)= { BU 38,7- 38,7-
2Uuul8 -0 - 1,95
2019-5 - - . 1-
-2066-8

095-21095-4

99-2116-1

05-2151-8

05-2171-6

05-¢203-7

| 05-2207-8 i g
‘IIlg‘ae.s., 2- : 2 2 3 218
05- 22292 17,0 30,9 21,9 7,6 S4,9 13,758
nS-2231-8 . 33
-2232-6
-2242-S

-2298-7
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NURBER

2332

) ) ST

+315) 85

L= 3ok

2366 - ¢

(< 3) )T

L Y4

-

Xl Iy

BANK OF GREENMOOD

BOX 945

GREENWOOD, nN1SS. 38930

(A AR AR NR AR R RN AR AR A A ]
¢ MONTHLY INFORMATION REPORT ¢
V0000000000000 00000000000000000

OVERDRAFT ACCOUNY $100 OR MORE

DEC JAN FEB MAR APR

1,2~

1,3-




DESG

Bu

RG

BU

RG

BU

8V

8uU

BU

= n a4 0 &
BANK OF GREENWG.D

BOX 945

GREENHOOD, MISS. 38930
$OSCCS0000S2800080000000000000
] MONTHLY INFORMATION REPORTY ]
[ XX AR AN AR AR AR A AR AR RN ER])

OVERDRARFT ACCOUNT $100 OR MORE

DEC JAN FEB  MAR  APR
Y 6- Y '- 5-

3,0- Je2- 5:95- $5:0- 11,5~

8 2

11,9 10,5~ 1< 1,7-

‘. F 7S 7 9,1

1r4-

8 213 V1,9- 4,9- 16:,2-

8- 8- 120~ 1,0- 2-

Yo'- MASSTML9 -
\

S

212

3,9

12-31-82
PAGE NO.

1,8 LI bl

192- Sa2- 7)4-

S 11,4 11,)

5:0 2,95 6

S




.C'" NURBER
‘JOOS-‘;
)OI
S BNOE =
‘- 3028 -7
QRS2
- JUS0 -
- JU6b -
3076 -
1089 -
BERNE.
=3y -
-3123-

L3158 -

‘i’JIGJ-
. SaaliH-

RIS

25 @ 3N43)3)C

=y i -
BANK OF Cuc:;Loo#
80X 945
GREENWOOD, MISS. 38930
S50 0888A 0888038000080 00000 00
4 MONTHLY INFORMATION REPORT ¢
$88880880830080803800¢000000000¢

OVERDRAFT ACCOUNT $100 OR MORE

DESG DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY

L1V}

RG

8U

RG

RG

(1]

[ 1V)

au

Bu

(1]

L1V]

L1V]

Bu

8y

8U

L1V)

( 1V)

BV

L1Y)

By

1,5~ 1,5- L) 125~ 109

1 16:0-
1,9 Yy

t

JUN

6-

29,2
10:5

1

2%5:6

6,0

3,6

?

1,9

?

25+ Y

23.]




BANK OF GREENWOOD
xoxvisd NS S 4 3 9 12-31-82
GREENHOOD, M1SS.” 38930 ~ 7 : PAGE NO. 7
0000000000000 088008000¢¢000000
¢ HONTHLY INFORMATION REPORT ¢
COCR0C0S0404000000000000000008000

OVERDRAFT ACCOUNT $100 OR HORE

ACCT NURBER DESG DEC JAN  FEB
05-3237-4 L {1} 6 6 Lo 2
-3256-4 ' RG S-  1.5-
-327 -3 BU 1.2- ?
-3306-7 BU 4,0 26,0-
-3308-3 L {1]
33117 BU
-3314-2 su
-3326-5 su
-3330-7 BU 1,8 S-

6l I 2ET2, (1V] 20 2:0

EEELLES:} RG ‘0{3' 10,3 20,4

-3391-3 BV
-3367-9 BU
Sk RG
-3407-3 L1
-3653-2 BU
-M496 -9 BV
-6005-0 PF

.que-o RG

“2-4369-6 RG




BANK OF GREENWOOD

~ BO%R 94§ . - N P)

| GREENWO0D). NISS. ) 3gs3o’,
0080000080800 0080000880000000009
¢ MNONTHLY INFURNATION REPORT o
0068000800800 0300080000800800000 00

12-31-82
PAGE NO. 8

0

OVERDRAFY ACCOUNY $100 OR MORE

CCT NUMBER DESG DEC JAN FEB MAR APR NAY
€2-4379-95 RG 12,2 14,5~ 1,5 13,1 19,0

52-4502-2. RG
-4616-0 RG
‘2-*672-3 RG
52 -4745-7 RG
92-4752-) RG
92 -4806-17 RG
£?-4910-7 RG
ICEASIOMER)) RG
$2-5087-3 RG
SIeis 24 8L RG
SC-54911-9 RG
$2-9430-5 RG
. 5431-3 RG
52-5478-4 RG
SI2ERS SIS ENE RG
I2ER5S 526 RG

2 -5995-9 RG

$2-5580-7 RG
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BANK OF GREENWOOD
BOX 945 12-31-82
GREENKOOD, NISS. 38930 PAGE NO. 9
GOCOOESOEOIEEIINORTIEIRIIIIRNIIITOITGTY
¢ HONTHLY INFORMATION REPQRT ¢
OO0 0E00060000080000

OVERDRAFT ACCOUNT $100 OR MORE

T NURBER DESG DEC JAN FEB HAR APR MAY JUN JuL AUG SEP
$99-7 RG 1,0 4 6 7 8 4 s ?
-5675-5 RG 1- 1 {
-9699-5 RG 44,0 25,2 5:5 13,6
5759-7 RG 2 2,5
-S771-2 RG
S772-0 RG
9581v3-2 RG
$940- 3 RG
6100 -1 RG
-6123-95 RG
-6187-0 RG
-619%5-3 RG
‘6212-6 RG
.?222'5 RG
62282 RG
6262

6375 -

.39\-8

6475-9

6B -




NUNBER DE
5516-0 RG
9-4 RG
3523-6 ' RGC
o :
»632 -5 : RG
>634 -1 RG
>138-0 RG
» 796 - 8 RG
»893-3 RG
1026 -9 RG
'0s58-2 RG
076 -4 RG
164 -8 RG
U ON) RG
®- =
570-6 RG
5217 RG
-2 RG
!!!-S RG
836 -1 RG

& &R AN

Y

8ANK OF GREENHOOD

BOX 945
GREENWOOD, WISS.

¢ HMONTHLY INFORMATION REPORT

38930
COEOS000¢000C0C0EECESCCEICEEECESENIOY

0000 CC0C8000¢000 0000000000000

OVERDRAFT ACCOUNT $100 OR MORE

56 DEC JAN
103- 2:5-
1 =
1-
1
“4,2- M. 2-
V-
1-
1.) 1,0
3-
2-
1
9 '-
?- KN
8- 1-
9- 45
3,3 2,9
(Ja ]
2
2,7 1,3

FEB

3,0-

3,9-

1:95-

3.3

HAR

APR

2,1

HAY

7.

2+~

AUG

1,0-

1,5

6,1~

3

SEP ocr
6-
1
| e
7:35- 7.8-
1
)
J- Y-
'-
= e
M. 2 2:]
3-
2,9~
Yot 1,8
1,0
V-
2- 2

12-31-82

PAGE NO. 10

NOV AVG

1,010
50-

866

123 220
9- 3,700-

| 133
ex 160-

8 620
e- eve-
40

100-

Ue 87
1.6 2,150
9 22-
.|:S- 960
1.8 2,666
8 euy
‘100

! 936

- et s s e o




ACCT NUMBES
. 52-7858-5
52-7888-2
52-7941-9
52-8064-9
$2-8140-7
52-8151 -4
52-8214-0
$2-8215-7
$52-8268-6
$52-8269-4
$52-83714-2

52-8406-2

52-8461-17

S52-8474-0

$2-8498-9

52-8%525-9

52-8%54)-2

52-8955-6

$2-8694-3

$2-8706-95

RG
RG
RG
RG
RG
RG
RG
RG
RG
RG
RG
RG
RG
RG
RG
Re
RG
RG
RG

RG

4 Y .
BANK OF GREENKOOD

BOX 94S

GREENWOOD, nISS. 38930
0000000000000 0000000000090000000
¢ HMONTHLY INFORNATION REPORY o
000000600090 00000000000000000000

OVERDRAFT ACCOUNT $100 OR MORE

DESG DEC JAN FEB MAR APR

HAY

12-31-82

PAGE NO.
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BANK OF GREENWOOD

BOX 945 12-31-82
GREENWOOD, MNISS. 38930 PAGE NO. 12
OOOO‘OOOOO‘OO0.00000000‘OOO‘OOOO :

¢ HMONTHLY INFORMATION REPORY o

.000.00000‘000'..00.00‘OOO0.00UO

' OVERDRAFT ACCOUNT $100 OR NORE

#CCT NumBE:! DESG DEC JAN FEB

|
1
I
|

52-8773-5 RG
S2-8846-9 RGC
52-9{57-9 RG
-9263-6 RG
-9332-9 RG
-9380-8 RG 2 : 1,7- 9
2 9541 -5 RG . 4.6 21,2 15,8 11,4
2-9550-6 RG
2-9588-6 RG

“9%93 -6 RG

“9697-5 RG

9810 -% RG

9866 -6 RG

9961 -5 ARG

-0035-5 RG

07 - RG

“uv0 -2 ﬂé il 2,4-
-0058-? RC

0074 -y

-0202-1




' GREENWOOD, MfSS. 38930 PAGE NO. 13 1
CEEC0S0000000008002080000000004 1
: ¢ MONIHLY INFORMATION REPURY ¢ \
P COS080800080800000000000000008000 1
0 OVERDRAFY ACCOUNT $100 OR MORE : !
ACCT NUMBER DESG DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP  OCT  NOV AvVG
$3-0208-8 RG 3 3- 3- S- S- 1,7 2,3- 1,8 .7 v 870-
$3-0270-8 RG 1- 1- 1- 100-
‘53-0278~\ RG 1,8 1- 2- 2- 7 S 8 4
$3-0213-6 RG 1 J rd rd 1 1 1- 128
‘ $3-0338-3 RG 2,8- 2,8- 9 v 1 ] 7 8 6 S 120-
$3:0370-6 RG 2 ' 3 2- ' 1 8 2 200
$3-0376-3 RG S- S- S- 1 \ 3 ? 3- 75-
$3-0458-9 : RG 7- 8- 8- 6 Val- 1,S- 9- 8- 8- S- - 1.2 666 -
$3-0608-9 RG 6- 2- 3- - - 9- 1.0 1,0- 2- Fd 2- NSY-
$3-0693-1 RG ] 2- 2 1 2 2 2 2 6 21
$53-0794-7 RG 1,9- e 2 9 b ] Lo i o 2 2 222-
51-0796-2 RG 1 3 2- 2.7- 2- 1- ' 1- 2 1- 270-
$3-0805-1 RG 2 3 3 H 6 S 2 \ 3 1 1- 2712
$3-1041-2 RG 1 1.6 ' 1.9 1.0 4 1- 8- ' 2 8- 336
$3-1194-9 RG \- { ' V- k3 Il 8 $7?
J-1196-M RG 6- 1 1 " 1. 1- 1- 171-
$3-1203-8 RGC [} ' 4 . 3- 25
$3- 1436 -4 RG 4 3 3 e 2 ' 2 2 3 211
J-1457-0Q . RG S < 2 (39 ‘e 5 2- 66
$3-1598-0 RG 2 3- ' 4 4 0 ' 1 2 199 d




BANK OF GREENWOOD

80X 94S 12-31-82
GREENWOOD, MISS. 38930 PAGE NO. v
$00000000000¢000000000¢000000000

¢ MONTHLY INFORMATION REPORT

$000000000000000000800000%0800¢

OVERDRAFT ACCOUNY $100 OR NMORE

ACCT NUMBER DESG DEC JAN FEB MAR  APR  NMAY JUN JUL  AUG  SEP

.‘:3-'52946 RG g 2 1 1 L f2 2

S3-1647-6 RG 1-

"I'53-|6$|-8 RG ] 10

93-1727-6 RG 1,0- 1,0-
DRI TR SN RG
Sy3Le 019 5 b RG
‘418-7 RG
4-'963-7 RG
199795 RGC
AR BN | RG
=2 1S IEM RG
¢M72-8 RG
+2630- 1 RG

-2636-8 RG

2676 -4 RG

-2833-1 RG
-3134-3 RG
-3581 -5 RG
-3660-7 RG 33

-3718-) 2 RG - 3 G b 9. 1.3- 2,933-




ACCT NUMBEF
$53-4168-0
LR 7 8505
S3-4450-2
.3-*&83-3
$3-4535-0
S3I-4581 -4
53-4(62-2
SJ)-4685-3
SI-N771 -1
$3-4848-7
53-%014-5
$3-512J3-4
%) 5235-6
$) 9558Y-6
.3-5753-3
$3-5760-1)
5)-5814-8
-58JI4-6
.2-59‘18-‘!

$3-6179-95

- . ' P o - q "

BANK 0F,cnalnuauo " 7 '7
BOX 945

GREENWOOD, MISS. 38930
CEENC000000400850000¢0000000000¢

¢ HONTHLY INFORMATION REPORTYT ¢
CE00CE00C0000000000000000000000Y

OVERDRAFT ACCOUNT $100 OR HORE

DESG DEC JAN FEB HAR APR HAY

RG

RG

RG

RG

1,7-

-

*1,7-

3-

12-31-82
PAGE NU. 15




ACCT MUNBE

$3-6506-9

953-6%512-7

$3-6525-9
$3-6687-7
$3-6928-5
53-6979-8
53-122¢2-2
$3-73C8-9
PISERTISEN LS
53-7362-¢
SI=T739M-9

$3-7839-2

$3-8023-3
53)-8028-2
s hete
53-8469-8
53-8513-3

3-9170-1
53-9179-2

53-9242-8

" BANK OF GREENWOOD

BOX 945
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May 8, 1985

Ms. Frances B. Hagan
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, NW
Washington, D, C. 20463

RE: MUR 1621

Capital Foundation: Mississippi
Republican Party Campaign
Committee

R. Andrew Taggart, Treasurer

Dear Fran:

Enclosed is the Party Committee's response to the above referenced
matter. As per our telephone conversations, I realize that you would very
much like to resolve this matter and that feeling is mutual.

I would hope that the enclosed letter expresses our efforts to comply
with the Federal Election Campaign Act. Every attempt is made to comply
with the regulations of the Federal Election Campaign Act and I trust that

this will be taken into account.

If you feel that any other information is needed please contact me.
I really appreciate your assistance in this matter as I am "new on the job".

Sincerely,

ith Hill, CPA

Executive Director

P.O. Box 1178/Jackson,MS 38205/(601)948- 5191




State Headquarters

May 8, 1985

Mr. Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, NW
Washington, D. C. 20463
RE: MUR 1621
Capital Foundation: Mississippi
Republican Party Campaign
Committee
R. Andrew Taggart, Treasurer
Dear Mr. Steele:

In response to the enclosed brief regarding the above referenced matter,
we express the fact that the Party Committee made the contribution for
the retirement of the primary election debt of the Franklin Committee
in good faith. The Party Committee made its best effort to determine the
existence of a primary election debt through conversations with the Franklin
Committee. In reliance upon the conversations, a contribution of $5,000
made payable to the Franklin Committee was mailed August 18, 1982, A
copy of the transmittal letter is enclosed for your review.

In light of the inability of the Party Committee to acquire documentation
of the debts outstanding, we feel that the Party Committee acted in good
faith upon reliance of the conversations with the Franklin Committee to
substantiate a primary election debt. As per the enclosed copy of the letter
addressed to the Federal Election Commission dated April 19, 1985, we
requested a copy of the Federal Election Commission's Audit Field Report
regarding the Franklin Committee. As of today, this report has not been
received. A concern that we have is the method of accounting that was
utilized in this audit. Was it cash basis, modified accrual, or accrual accounting?

Nevertheless, the fact remains that the Party Committee did not contribute
to the Franklin Committee with reckless regard or misrepresentation., Every
reasonable effort was made on behalf of the Party Committee to comply
with the regulations of the Federal Election Campaign Act.

In our opinion, we do not feel that the Party Committee should be
viewed upon as probable cause in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441a (a) (2) (A).
We feel that the proper cure for this misunderstanding would be with the
refund of the excessive contribution.

Respectfully submitted,

Keith y CPA

Executive Director
BKH/jkb

Enclosure
P.O. Box 1178/Jackson,MS 39205/(601)948-5191




Auqust 18, 1982

The Honecrable Wekb Franklin
P, C. Nox 1599
Crecnwood, IS 38030

Dear Vebb:

Connratulations on your prirary victory. On hehalf of the
Carital Foundation of the Missiesippi Republican Paxty I am pleased to
send you the enclosed checks for $10,000 made out to your carpaign.

The $5,000 check is to he applied to retiring your debts from the
prirary and the other is for the qeneral election. This contribution is
rade in light of recommendations from the leadership of the party and our

Ctate Neadaquarters staff.

The party is proud of you and your campaign and we are looking
forward to your victory in November.

Sincerely,

Julius M. Ridgway

Jfﬂ’/!‘s
Fnclosure




April 19,1985

. Federal Election Commission

Ms. Frances Hagan
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Frans

As per our telephone conversation I would like to request an extention -
of time in which to file a brief. Being that I have just accepted the position
of Executive Director of the Mississippi- Republican Party, I feel that I need
time to review the legal and factual issues of the case. It is also my understand-
ing that I will assume position of 'I‘ruasurer of the Miuluippl Republlcan Party
Campaign Committee.,

If possible I would like to receive the FEC': audit field work report regard-
ing the Franklin Committee. Also any other reports that would bring me up-to-date
regarding this matter.

.Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. .

. Sincerely,

B. Keith Hill, CPA
Executive Director

BKH/jkb

1




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

April 9, 1985

MEMORANDUM

TO: The Commission

FROM: Charles N. Stee<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>